SECRET

8 harch 195k

MENMO F(R FILE
SUBJECT: DOCHEV, Ivan

FROM: £ A

1. Sivomrmisgyx ¥ Vover Division rode to wark with me this
mming and told me of his efforts to obtain cover backstopping for
Dochev's letter while in New York on Friday, 5 karch. He said that

the N.Y. office had been unhble to come up with anything whatever,

2. He added that he was quite sure that L= . had several

firms in New England, particularly Connectitut, and that he thoght
thaty Tomccould line it up this morning. He will call me as soon

as he has lined it up.
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